From:  Allen, Meredith

Sent: 7/25/2012 3:43:27 PM

To: Simon, Jason (jason.simon@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: CONFIDENTTAL: Rice Solar Project

CONFIDENTIAL

Jason,

Attached is the letter agreement confirming the change to the final and non-appealable date and
moving the GCOD from December 1, 2015 to June 1, 2016 given the change in CPUC
approval.

Please let me know if you need any additional information.

Thanks,

Meredith

From: Simon, Jason [mailto:jason.simon@cpuc.ca.govl

SB GT&S 0323530
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Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 2:37 PM
To: Allen, Meredith
Subject: Rice Solar Project

Confidential Deliberative Process

Meredith,

Due to an increase in workload, Energy Division staff requires more time to process the Rice
Solar Advice Letter. Would it be possible to extend the terms of the PPA to allow for non-
appealable CPUC approval by December-January 20127

Thanks,

Jason L. Simon, CFA
Renewable Energy Market Development

California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-5906

SB GT&S 0323531



